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Date: 24-Jun-17

TO WHOM SO EVER IT MAY CONCERN

Our company has contracted Intron Plus for the inspection of flare stack guy ropes, which
have being in operation for over 17 years. Intron Plus previously supplied us the INTROS
wire rope flaw detector.

The inspection was carried out at Kemya Kop in Al Jubail, Saudi Arabia in February 2017
and was properly prepared and successfully completed. Inspection results, obtained with the
INTROS MRT equipment and Intron’s methodology, combined with visual examination,
enabled us to thoroughly assess the actual guy rope condition.

Specialists from Intron Plus exhibited professionalism and expertise in MRT, and were fully
committed to this job. It was very easy to communicate with the Intron team who were able

to overcome all of the challenges and obstacles that arose during the project.

On behalf of Expertise Contracting Company I express my gratitude to Intron and voice my
satisfaction from our cooperation and T am looking forward for future ventures with Intron

Plus.

This letter may be shown to any third party for the purpose of reference.

Sincerely,

Divisional Manager
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P.O. Box 10353, Al-Jubail 31961

Support Industrial Area, Area#1, Street#175
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